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September 20, 2023 

 

 

Angela M. Southwell 

Paralegal Specialist 

Office of the Attorney General 

PL-01 The Capitol 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 

 

 

Dear Angela M. Southwell: 

 

Your adoption package for Emergency Rule 2ER23-1 was received, electronically, by the Florida 

Department of State, Administrative Code and Register at 3:59 p.m. on September 20, 2023. After review, 

it appears that the package meets statutory requirements and those of Rule 1-1.010, F.A.C. and is deemed 

filed for adoption at the time received, as indicated above. The effective date is September 20, 2023. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Anya C. Owens 

Administrative Code and Register Director 
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Leijon, Alexandra

From: Angela Southwell <Angela.Southwell@myfloridalegal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:59 PM
To: RuleAdoptions
Cc: Owens, Anya C.; Leijon, Alexandra
Subject: Adoption Packet for Department of Legal Affairs Emergency Rule 2ER23-1
Attachments: Adoption Pkt 2ER23-1.pdf; ADOPTION TEXT EMERGENCY RULE 2ER23-1.docx

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Good Afternoon: 
 
Attached please find the adoption packet and text for the above referenced rule.  
 
Angela M. Southwell 
Paralegal Specialist 
Office of the Attorney General 
Administrative Law 
PL‐01 The Capitol 
Bin #4100 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399‐1050 
Telephone: (850) 414‐3772 
angela.southwell@myfloridalegal.com 

 




















